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Docjg& Tamara

From: Hanus, Andrew

Sent: Tuesday, October 08, 2013 7:27 PM

To: Rep.Ballweg; Anderson, Bethany; Dodge, Tamara

Cc: Scholz, AJ

Subject: Draft; Reporting on County Performance on Mental Health Services
Attachments: 13-2668_2 pdf

Rep. Ballweg,

Attached please find the bill draft requiring DHS to require counties to report on core mental health services, as
discussed by the Mental Health Task Force. In order to ensure we can have this bill on the floor in November, a co-
sponsorship will need to go out by Monday, October 14, and close on Friday, October 18. Also, since this is only an
initial draft, please make sure it fits with your intent. That said, | think it is understood by everybody involved that some
of the mental health task force bills will require modification in committee.

Tami,

Please give Rep. Ballweg and her staff control over the attached bill draft.
Contact me with any questions.

Thanks,

Andrew

L l@pmw Confepec i
Andrew Hanus ity Aj ‘, @P Sﬁ«%”é)‘”gﬁ»\

Office of Assembly Speaker Vos : , ‘
211 West, State Capitol StVQg :PU"W\‘ SSon To ‘}L{ Vi @%,VG#

Phone: (608) 266-9171 . )
over o QQ,«O . Bxllweg.




Do‘dge, Tamara

From: Anderson, Bethany

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2013 3:42 PM
To: Dodge, Tamara

Subject: AB 456

Tami,

We'd like to give permission for Sen. Olsen to draft the senate companion to AB 456 relating to core county mental
health services.

Thanks,
Bethany

Bethany Anderson

Office of Rep. Ballweg

o | 608.266.8077

e | Bethany.Anderson@legis.wi.gov
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October 18, 2013 - Introduced by Representatives BALLWEG, BERNIER, BEWLEY, BIES, ™
Brooks, Danou, HEBL, JAGLER, LEMAHIEU, MURPHY, A. OTT, PASCH, SANFELIPPO, \
4 SEVERSON, STEINEKE, WacHs and HULSEY, cosponsored by Senators OLSEN,//
*%%\Héjff and Risser. Referred to Committee on Health. o

oo S R
R
P s e s A i) vt et R L el

AR P e SRS T A N T BT

/%IM ek

1 AN ACT to ereate 51.42 (7) (d) of the statutes; relating to: reporting on county
2 performance on providing core mental health services and requiring the
3 exercise of rule-making authority.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, among other responsibilities of counties related to mental
health of its residents, a county board of supervisors or county boards of supervisors
of two or more counties must establish a county department of community programs
to administer a community mental health, developmental disabilities, alcoholism
and drug abuse program, make appropriations to operate the program, and
authorize grant applications to fund the program. The county department of
community programs, which is governed by a county community programs board,
has various powers and duties including the duties of entering into contracts to
render or secure services and preparing a local plan which includes an inventory of
existing resources, identifies needed resources and services and contains a plan for
meeting the needs of those who are mentally ill, developmentally disabled, alcoholic,
or drug abusers and those with other psychiatric disabilities. The Department of
Health Services (DHS) also has various duties related to the county departments of
community programs including reviewing requests and certifying county
departments of community programs and community mental health programs;
developing a training curriculum for use in training members of the county
community programs boards and county human services boards; and prescribing
certain standards and requirements.
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ASSEMBLY BILL 456

This bill requires DHS to promulgate rules by January 1, 2016, to create a
mechanism for counties to report which mental health services and programs they
provide.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 51.42 (7) (d) of the statutes is created to read:

51.42 (7) (d) By January 1, 2016, the department shall promulgate rules to
create a mechanism for counties to report to the department which mental health
services and programs they provide.

(END)




Barman, Mike

From: Pettack, Dee

Sent; - Tuesday, October 22, 2013 12:48 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB -3488/1 Topic: Report on county performance on providing core mental

health services

Please Jacket LRB -3488/1 for the SENATE.



